

13
August 30, 1938.

Mr. Paul Teetor,
Assistant Editor, The Rotarian,
35 East Wacker Drive,
Chicago, Illinois.

Dear Mr. Teetor:

I received your letter of the 29th instant this morning, enclosing check for \$60.00 and also rough copy of the revised article.

Thank you very much for the check. I appreciate your promptness in sending it, as the vacation time has made a dent in the Allen exchequer and this most timely contribution is very welcome. I will remember Mr. W. A. Dill, who spoke to me about writing the article, with a small honorarium.

I am very much pleased with the way you have handled the material for the article, and wish to congratulate you. You are a fine journalist, sir!

There is just one thing, however, which I believe we should change. On page 8, line 5, of the rough copy which you sent me we make specific mention of the Big Six Conference. I believe it would be much better to have the sentence read - "If a G-man should investigate any honorable, long-established conference". The Big Six and the Big Ten rules are practically the same and were written when there were real ideals fostered in the breasts of men like Alonzo Stagg and George Huff, of Illinois. I think it would be wise, however, if we did not specifically mention any certain conference in connection with an investigation.

You have done a fine job, and I am very grateful to you.

With best wishes, I am

Very sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.